City of Warrenton City Commission

Agenda
City Hall, 225 S. Main Warrenton, OR 97146
Tuesday, August 26, 2025

***The meeting will be broadcast via Zoom at the following link***
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5332386326?pwd=VHNVVXU5blkxbDZ2YmxISWphaOdhUT09#success
Meeting ID: 533 238 6326 | Passcode: 12345 | Dial-in Number: 253-215-8782

Public Comment: To provide public comment, participants should register prior to the meeting. All remarks will be addressed to
the whole City Commission and limited to 3 minutes per person. The Commission reserves the right to delay any action, if
required, until such time as they are fully informed on a matter. Once your public comment is submitted it becomes part of
permanent public record.

You may provide public comment using the following methods:

1. In-person: Complete a public comment card and submit to the City Recorder prior to the start of the meeting.

2. Via Zoom: Register with the City Recorder, at cityrecorder@warrentonoregon.us no later than 3pm the day of the
meeting. Please ensure that your zoom name matches the name registered to comment.

3. Written comments: Submit via e-mail to the City Recorder, at cityrecorder@warrentonoregon.us, no later than 3:00 p.m.
the day of the meeting.

City Commission Regular Meeting 6:00 PM

=

Call to Order

N

Pledge of Allegiance

w

Consent Calendar

A. City Commission Meeting Minutes 2025.08.12

B. Police Department Monthly Report —June 2025

C. Dispatch Services Agreement — Police Department
D. Dispatch Services Agreement — Fire Department

Commissioner Reports
Public Comment

Public Hearings — None

N o un =

Business Items

A. Proclamation — Daughters of the American Revolution

B. Presentation — Rural Healthcare

C. Consideration of Ordinance No. 1295; Shopping Carts — Second Reading and Adoption

D. Consideration of Resolution No. 2708; Setting Public Hearing Date for Amending Ordinance
No. 1217

E. Consideration of Request to Work After Hours — Hammond Transmission Waterline

8. Discussion Items — None

9. Good of the Order

Warrenton City Hall is accessible to the disabled. An interpreter for the hearing impaired may be requested under the terms of

ORS 192.630 by contacting Dawne Shaw, City Recorder, at 503-861-0823 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting so

appropriate assistance can be provided. 8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 1 of 32


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5332386326?pwd=VHNVVXU5blkxbDZ2YmxISWpha0dhUT09#success
mailto:cityrecorder@warrentonoregon.us
mailto:cityrecorder@warrentonoregon.us

10. Executive Session

11. Adjournment

Warrenton City Hall is accessible to the disabled. An interpreter for the hearing impaired may be requested under the terms of

ORS 192.630 by contacting Dawne Shaw, City Recorder, at 503-861-0823 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting so

appropriate assistance can be provided. 8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 2 of 32



3.A

City of Warrenton City Commission

Minutes
City Hall, 225 S. Main Warrenton, OR 97146

Tuesday, August 12, 2025

1. City Commission meeting called to order at 6:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance

Commission Members Present | Excused
Gerald Poe X
Jessica Sollaccio (via Zoom) X
Tom Dyer X
Paul Mitchell X
Henry Balensifer, Mayor X

Staff Members Present

City Manager Esther Moberg

City Recorder Dawne Shaw

Police Chief Mathew Workman

Public Works Director Kevin Gorman

Fire Chief Brian Alsbury

Planning Director Jeff Adams

3. Consent Calendar

*|ltems on the Consent Calendar have previously been discussed and/or are considered routine.

Approval of the Consent Calendar requires a motion, a second, and no discussion, unless requested

by a member of the City Commission.

A. Commission Meeting Minutes 2025.07.22

Motion: Move to approve the consent calendar as presented.
Moved: Poe
Seconded: | Dyer Aye | Nay | Abstain | Recused
Vote: Poe X
Sollaccio X
Mitchell X
Dyer X
Balensifer X
Passed: 5/0

4. Commissioner Reports

Commissioner Mitchell noted he and Commissioner Poe attended the ribbon cutting at Fred Meyers.

City Manager Esther Moberg noted staff have been working hard on the Hammond Community
Garden and noted the ribbon cutting on August 22" at 6pm.

Warrenton City Commission
Meeting Minutes 08.12.2025
Page: 1 of 4

8.26.2025 Commission Packet

Page 3 of 32



Commissioner Dyer stated he will be resigning from his seat on the commission as he has been
diagnosed with cancer.

5. Public Comment

Tony Faletti provided comments on the waterline change order, marina staff, the new trail signs and
the state of the recycling center.

Brian Maltman provided comments regarding concerns with building in the area of Gardenia.

6. Public Hearings — None

7. Business Items

Mayor Balensifer requested to consider item 7B before 7A; there were no objections.

B. Consideration of Change Order No. 1 — Raw Waterline Replacement Project:

Public Works Director Kevin Gorman reviewed the change order for the raw waterline
replacement project construction contract. He noted the project is ahead of schedule and that
contaminated soil was discovered during the project. Brief discussion followed on the
contaminated soil.

Motion: Move to approve Change Order No. 1 to the construction contract with
Trench Line Excavation for the RP-2 Project, increasing the not-to-exceed
contract amount from $898,181.59 to $912,803.50.

Moved: Mitchell

Seconded: | Poe Aye | Nay | Abstain | Recused
Vote: Poe
Sollaccio
Mitchell
Dyer
Balensifer
Passed: 5/0

XX | X[ X|X

A. Consideration of Ordinance No. 1295:

Police Chief Mathew Workman presented Ordinance No. 1295 for its first reading. He noted
the ordinance was discussed at the last meeting and nothing has changed. Mayor Balensifer
noted the two public comments submitted from Costco employees. There was brief discussion
on enforcement of the ordinance.

Motion: Move to conduct the first reading, by title only, of Ordinance No. 1295.
Moved: Poe
Seconded: | Dyer \ Aye \ Nay | Abstain \ Recused

Warrenton City Commission
Meeting Minutes 08.12.2025
Page: 2 of 4

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 4 of 32



Vote: Poe
Sollaccio
Mitchell
Dyer
Balensifer
Passed: 5/0

XX | X[ X|X

Mayor Balensifer conducted the first reading, by title only, of Ordinance No. 1295; an
Ordinance Adding Chapter 5.16, Shopping Carts to the Warrenton Municipal Code.

8. Discussion items

A. Renaming NE Iredale Avenue of the City of Warrenton:

Planning Director Jeff Adams stated there are three streets sharing the Iredale name in the City
of Warrenton and briefly reviewed the history. He reviewed the naming requirements as
outlined in city code and noted several renaming options for NE Iredale Avenue. Discussion
continued on the name options. Consensus was “Isobar.”

9. Good of the Order

Commissioner Sollaccio stated she had the honor of attending the fire drill/medical drill and noted
the level of knowledge and compassion of our volunteers.

Commissioner Mitchell noted the idea of advertising/messaging on fire trucks and the revenue that
would create. He again noted the grass around the trees in the Hammond planting strip.

City Manager Moberg provided comments on working with Commissioner Dyer and commented on
the recycling center.

Mayor Balensifer asked Police Chief Workman about the cameras at the recycling center; Chief
Workman responded. Mayor Balensifer also asked if staff could provide a written answer to
Maltman’s question; Moberg confirmed.

10. Executive Session

Under the authority of ORS 192.660 (2)(h); to consult with counsel regarding pending litigation or
litigation likely to be filed.

11. Adjournment

At 6:48 pm, Mayor Balensifer noted the commission will now meet in Executive Session under ORS
192.660 (2)(h).

Warrenton City Commission
Meeting Minutes 08.12.2025
Page: 3 of 4

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 5 of 32



There being no further business, Mayor Balenisfer adjourned the meeting at 7:10 pm.

Respectfully prepared and submitted by Hanna Bentley, Deputy City Recorder.

Approved:

Attest:

Henry A. Balensifer Ill, Mayor

Dawne Shaw, CMC, City Recorder

Warrenton City Commission
Meeting Minutes 08.12.2025
Page: 4 of 4

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 6 of 32



1.3— ;;

& » WARRENTON POLICE DEPARTMENT
g MONTHLY REPORT
TO: The Warrenton City Commission Upcoming Dates:
FROM: Chief Mathew Workman e 08/27 — 911 Subscriber Meeting
09/02 — First Day of School
DATE: August 26, 2025 09/04 — WPD Training Day
RE: July 2025 Stats Report 09/18 — LEA Meeting

09/24-25 — OACP Fall Conf. - DPSST

Highlights Since the Last Report:
e 07/23—- 911 Subscriber Meeting
08/01 to 08/31 Buoy 10 Fishing
08/07 — WPD Training Day
08/21 — LEA Meeting
08/22 — WGS Community Resource Fair

Traffic Statistic Highlights:
e One (1) Fail to Carry and Present Citation
Four (4) Driving While Suspended Citations/Arrests
Two (2) Careless Driving Citations/Arrests
Six (6) Speeding Citations
Three (3) Failure to Yield or Traffic Control Device Citations
Two (2) Following Too Close Citations
Nine (9) Insurance Citations
Two (2) Fail to Install Interlock Device Citation
Five (5) Driver’s License Citations
Three (3) License/Registration Citations
One Hundred Forty-Four (144) other Citations and Warnings
Twenty-Two (22) Traffic Crash Investigations
Citation vs Warning: 181 Traffic Stops: 39 Citations, 142 Warnings; Warning 78% of the time.

Overall Statistics:

July Statistics (% changes are compared to 2025)

Category 2025 2024 | %Chg | 2023 | %Chg| 2022 | %Chg
Calls for Service| 740 | 780 | -5% 853 | 13% | 783 | -5%
Incident Reports| 205 | 221 7% 197 4% 210 -2%
Arrests/Citations| 103 81 27% 116 | “11% | 168 | -39%

Traffic Stops/ Events| 227 211 8% 219 4% 196 16%
DUIl's 0 2 -100% 1 -100% 4 -100%

Traffic Crashes| 22 21 5% 16 38% 21 5%

Property Crimes| 91 104 | 13% 93 -2% 110 | 17%
Person Crimes| 63 78 -19% 82 -23% 90 -30%
Drug/Narcotics Calls| 6 5 20% 9 -33% 2 200%
Animal Calls| 28 37 -24% 38 -26% 34 -18%
Officer O.T.| 101 |2055| -51% |85.25| 18% |178.8| -43%
Reserve Hours| 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 @%5.2025 Commission Packet

Page 1of 3 Page 7 of 32




Category Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct
Calls for Service| 644 581 654 28 854 719 740
Incident Reports| 205 190 224 237 255 200 205
Arrests/Citations| 91 63 103 92 89 119 103
Traffic Stops/ Events| 160 110 132 249 304 193 227
DUII's 8 3 2 1 1 2 0
Traffic Crashes| 20 20 17 17 17 16 22
Property Crimes| 76 56 90 67 119 97 91
Person Crimes| 61 62 50 55 61 49 63
Drug/Narcotics Calls| 4 1 2 3 4 8 6
Animal Calls| 22 29 18 26 33 21 28
Officer O.T.| 160.25 | 54.5 85¥= M (0572688 WOl 55 818 812.58| =1 01l
Reserve Hours 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Category Nov Dec  |2025 YTD |2025Estimate| 2024 | 2025v2024 | 2023 | 2024v.2023 | 2022 | 2025v.2022
Calls for Service 4915 | 8426 | 8458 0% 9084 7% 8050 5%
Incident Reports 1516 | 2599 | 2618 1% 2529 3% 2484 5%
Arrests/Citations 660 11181 1317 | -14% | 1335 | -15% | 1602 | -29%
Traffic Stops/ Events 1375 | 2357 | 2215 6% 2369 -1% 1848 28%
DUIl's 17 29 27 8% 30 -3% 34 -14%
Traffic Crashes 129 221 209 6% 217 2% 168 32%
Property Crimes 596 1022 [ 11905 #14% | > 1% -9% 1204 | -15%
Person Crimes 401 687 786 -13% 825 -17% 811 -15%
Drug/Narcotics Calls 28 48 56 -14% 60 -20% 40 20%
Animal Calls 177 303 307 1% 335 -9% 273 11%
Officer O.T. 773.85 | 1327 | 16353 | -19% | 1572 | -16% | 22128 | -40%
Reserve Hours 0 0 0 0% 0 0% 0 0%
July Homeless Incidents 2025 2024 2023 2022
Code 40 (Normal) 34 37 28 44
Code 41 (Aggressive) 7 0 3 4
July Monthly Total: 41 37 81 48
YTD Total Homeless Incidents| 244 320 234 220
July Elk Incidents 2025 2024 2023 2022
Interaction: 1 1 2 0
Traffic Accidents: 1 0 0 1
Traffic Complaints: 0 1 0 0
July Monthly Total: 2 2 i 1
YTD Total Elk Incidents 5 8 15 8 b6 2025 Commission Packet

Page 2 of 3

Page 8 of 32



The following is a graphic representation of statistics for July 2025 using our CityProtect membership
(formerly CrimeReports.com). The “Dots” represent the location of a call, and if you zoom in on the map, you
will see an icon for the type of call and some basic time/date details. Some dots represent multiple calls at one
location. If you go to the website (www.cityprotect.com), you can zoom in on each incident for more details.

v B Assat 0 v Property & Thef v DisorcerDisturbance v 911 or Otner
Assaut . v [ Property Crime “ v M Disorcer 0 v [ Communty Events @
Assaut with Deadly \eapon Braaking & Entering Discreer Community Pokicing
v Serual Offznse (2] Property Crime Commercial v Drugs ) Prozctive Poicing
sawalAssaut Property Cnme Resigental DG v B Emengency ()
Sewual Offznse Other Property Crime @ Liquor ) Emergency
Other Sexwal Ofiznse v Theft 3 i ‘ i 0
v [ Otnervickeat Ofense Q Thef from Vehicle
v B cumtyorLie 0 Fire
v [ Tnef of Vehicle
- u o Quaty of Lire > [ PoiceCalis 0
Kanagong Other Tret
Robbery
Paint
Adams
® .Liamn.nd
; t
itevens A,
2 Park
84 ft
N
Z p .
% (10]
-~ »
% ) > ®
A ¢
> [\]
© »
0 (-3 .x\"\
&
o
>
& c°
© o%
. ' o‘eg
w
70 2 »
L ] Warre ‘.
= arr@toy o
2 ? @ - ..'.'.I
2, z O ©
° o . .
o
® @i
2 SWoth st - . Astoria Reglonal
S Alrport
- o
f101§
G P G g [S]
@ ' ?
[104] /© 1]
8 J .
o Ensign Ln @
2 - [0t
o ES ¥
) o
- E}
4
2
>
- . 1
104/

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 9 of 32
Page 3 of 3






3.C

City Commission Agenda Memo

Meeting Date: August 26, 2025
From: Mathew J. Workman, Chief of Police
Subject: 2025-2026 Dispatch Services Agreement

Summary:

The Warrenton Police Department contracts with the Astoria Police Department for police dispatch
services. Each year, the City must sign a “Public Safety Dispatch Services Agreement” with the City of
Astoria to set the terms and conditions to provide these services. These services are budgeted for the FY
2025-2026 City Budget. Historically, the agreement is signed by the respective City Mayor and City
Manager from each City. | was advised this can be handled as a Consent Agenda item or as a Business
Iltem. | have included a suggested motion in the recommendation, if needed.

Recommendation/Suggested Motion:

Approve the 2025-2026 Public Safety Dispatch Services Agreement and have it signed by the Mayor and
City Manager.

“I move to approve the Public Safety Dispatch Services Agreement with the City of Astoria for Fiscal Year
2025 — 2026 and to have the Mayor and the City Manager sign the agreement.”

Alternative:
Not feasible. This would necessitate the creation and operation of our own dispatch center.

Fiscal Impact:

The FY 2025-2026 dispatch services will cost the City $221,950, around an 8.2% decrease from $241,706
in FY 2024-2025.

Attachments:
(All supporting documentation, i.e., maps, exhibits, etc., must be attached to this memorandum.)

e One (1) copy of the 2025 — 2026 Public Safety Dispatch Services Agreement.

Approved by City Manager: ‘WD W

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 10 of 32



AGREEMENT
PUBLIC SAFETY DISPATCH SERVICES

This Agreement is entered into on the 1st day of July, 2025 by and between the CITY OF
WARRENTON, hereinafter called "City", and the CITY OF ASTORIA, a municipal corporation and
hereinafter called "Astoria," both of Clatsop County, Oregon.

City and Astoria enter into this agreement because the Astoria Police Radio Communications
Center, hereinafter called "Dispatch Center", has the staff and facilities to provide emergency
radio dispatch service to City, and City has the necessary funds to pay Astoria for services
performed under this agreement.

Nothing in this agreement shall be interpreted to cause the City of Astoria to violate any rules
and regulations set forth by the United States of America Federal Communications Commission.

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ASTORIA

A. Basic Services

Astoria shall provide City with twenty-four (24) hour emergency dispatch service. This
will include:

1. Answering service for City emergency incoming telephone lines;

Advising appropriate agency by means of radio of services requested by the public;

3. Answering radio calls for service and provide appropriate information to authorized
personnel;

4, Maintaining a log of citizen-called-for services;

5. Provide communications equipment infrastructure maintenance forall equipment
ficensed by the FCC to Astoria 911 not including end user equipment.

6. Providing LEDS teletype service to authorized personnel and agencies using ORI
OR0040400.

7. Manage maintenance, repair and replacement of equipment and infrastructure that makes
up the land-mobile radio system such as radios, repeaters, switches, routers, microwave that
are located at radio sites: Megler, Wickiup, Cathlamet, Tillamook Head, Tolovana, Humbug,
Reservoir and Skyline. The City remains responsible for all end-user equipment including
portable radios, portable repeaters, vehicle mounted radios, and cradle points.

~

Astoria shall retain control of its Dispatch Center Personnel and their performance of services
under this agreement. All such personnel performing services for the City of Astoria pursuant to
this agreement shall be Astoria employees and contracted City of Seaside certified
Telecommunication Operators.

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
1|Page Page 11 of 32




II. CONSIDERATION

A. For the service provided by Astoria under Section I.A. 1-6, City agrees to a cost of $221,950.00
for the period of July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026.

The sum of $221,950.00, payment due on September 30, 2025

OR
1. For the period from the 1st day of July, 2025 to the 30th day of September, 2025, the
sum of $55,487.50, payment due on September 30, 2025;
2. For the period from the 1st day of October, 2025 to the 31st day of December, 2025,
the sum of $55,487.50, payment due on December 31, 2025;
3. For the period from the 1st day of January, 2026 to the 31st day of March, 2026, the

sum of $55,487.50, payment due on March 31, 2026;
4, For the period from the 1st day of April, 2026 to the 30th day of June, 2026, the sum
of $55,487.50, payment due on June 30, 2026.

H1. LIABILITY INSURANCE

Each party to this agreement represents to the other that it will have in effect at all times during
this agreement liability insurance coverage whichcovers all sums that each shall be legally
obligated to pay as damages for liability under the Oregon Revised Statutes 30.260 to 30.300,
the Oregon Tort Claims Act.

V. INDEMNIFICATION

As permitted by the Oregon Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 through 30.300, and the Oregon
Constitution each party to this agreement agrees to hold harmless, defend, and indemnify the
other, including their officers, agents, and employees, against all claims, demands, actions, and
suits (including attorney fees and costs) arising from the indemnitor's performance of this
Agreement where the loss or claim is attributable to the negligent acts or omissions of that
party. Each party is responsible for the acts, omissions, or negligence of its own officers,
employees, and agents.

V. TELEPHONE LINES

City shall assume all costs for installation, maintenance, repair or rental for all emergency
telephone lines originating from City.

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
2|Page Page 12 of 32



V1. TERM OF CONTRACT

This contract shall be effective from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 and may be modified or
renewed upon the consent of both parties. This contract may be terminated at any time by either
party provided that the terminating party gives the other party at least ninety (90) days written
notice.

VII. ATTORNEY FEES

In the event a suit or action is instituted to enforce any of the terms of this contract, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to recover from the other party such sum as the court may adjudge
reasonable as attorney's fees at trial or on appeal of such suit or action, in addition to alf other
sums provided by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the day, month and
year first above written,

City of Astoria City of Warrenton

By Sean Fitzpatrick, Mayor

By Printed Name, Title

By Scott Spence, City Manager

By Printed Name, Title

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Astoria City Attorney
Blair Henningsgaard

It is the policy of the City of Astoria that no person shall be denied the benefits of or be subjected to discrimination in any City
program, service, or activity on the grounds of age, disability, race, religion, color, national origin, sex, sexual arientation, gender
identity and expression. The City of Astoria also requires its contractors and grantees to comply with this policy.

8.26.2025 Commission Packet

3|Page Page 13 of 32



3.D

AGENDA MEMORANDUM

To:  The Honorable Mayor and Members of the Warrenton City Commission
Copy: Esther Moberg, City Manager

From: Brian Alsbury, Fire Chief

Date: August 26, 2025

Regarding: 2025/2026 Fire Dispatch Services Agreement

Summary

The Warrenton Fire Department contracts with the Astoria Police Department for Fire
Dispatch Services. Each year, the City must sign a “Subscriber Agreement” with the City
of Astoria to establish the terms and conditions for providing these services. These
services are budgeted in the FY 2025/2026 City Budget. Historically, the agreement is
signed by the respective City Mayor and City Manager from each City.

Fiscal year 2025/2026 contract for services = $34,272.00
Fiscal year 2024/2025 contract for services = $37,407.00

The fiscal year 2025/2026 contract for services is $3,135.00 less than the fiscal year
2024/2025 contract.

Recommendation / Suggested Motion
Approve the 2025-2026 Fire Dispatch Services Agreement and have it signed by the
mayor.

“I move to approve the Fire Dispatch Services Agreement with the City of Astoria for
Fiscal Year 2025/2026 and authorize the Mayor Balensifer to sign the agreement.”

Alternative
Not feasible.

Fiscal Impact
The FY 2025-2026 dispatch services will cost the city $34,272.00, a decrease of
$3,135.00 from FY 2024/2025.

Attachments
Two (2) copies of the 2025/2026 Fire Dispatch Services Agreement.

Page 14 of 32

Approved by City Manager: % Wéﬂ/ 8.26.202§ Commission Packet



AGREEMENT
PuBLIC SAFETY (FIRE) DISPATCH SERVICES

This Agreement is entered into on the 1st day of July, 2025 by and between the CITY OF
WARRENTON, hereinafter called "City", and the CITY OF ASTORIA, a municipal corporation and
hereinafter called "Astoria," both of Clatsop County, Oregon.

City and Astoria enter into this agreement because the Astoria Police Radio Communications
Center, hereinafter called "Dispatch Center", has the staff and facilities to provide emergency

radio dispatch service to City, and City has the necessary funds to pay Astoria for services
performed under this agreement.

Nothing in this agreement shall be interpreted to cause the City of Astoria to violate any rules
and regulations set forth by the United States of America Federal Communications Commission.

I SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY ASTORIA

A. Basic Services

Astoria shall provide City with twenty-four (24) hour emergency dispatch service. This
will include:

1. Answering service for City emergency incoming telephone lines;

Advising appropriate agency by means of radio of services requested by the public;

3. Answering radio calls for service and provide appropriate information to authorized
personnel;

4. Maintaining a log of citizen-called-for services;

5. Provide communications equipment infrastructure maintenance forall equipment
licensed by the FCC to Astoria 911 not including end user equipment.

6. Providing LEDS teletype service to authorized personnel and agencies using ORI
OR0040100.

7. Manage maintenance, repair and replacement of equipment and infrastructure that makes
up the land-mobile radio system such as radios, repeaters, switches, routers, microwave that
are located at radio sites: Megler, Wickiup, Cathlamet, Tillamook Head, Tolovana, Humbug,
Reservoir and Skyline. The City remains responsible for all end-user equipment including
portable radios, portable repeaters, vehicle mounted radios, and cradle points.

N

Astoria shall retain control of its Dispatch Center Personnel and their performance of services
under this agreement. All such personnel performing services for the City of Astoria pursuant to
this agreement shall be Astoria employees and contracted City of Seaside certified
Telecommunication Operators.

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 15 of 32



[I. CONSIDERATION

A. For the service provided by Astoria under Section I.A. 1-6, City agrees to a cost of $34,272.00
for the period of July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026.

The sum of $34,272.00, payment due on September 30, 2025
OR

1. For the period from the 1st day of July, 2025 to the 30th day of September, 2025, the
sum of $8,568.00, payment due on September 30, 2025;

2. For the period from the 1st day of October, 2025 to the 31st day of December, 2025,
the sum of $8,568.00, payment due on December 31, 2025;

3. For the period from the 1st day of January, 2026 to the 31st day of March, 2026, the
sum of $8,568.00, payment due on March 31, 2026;

4, For the period from the 1st day of April, 2026 to the 30th day of June, 2026, the sum
of $8,568.00, payment due on June 30, 2026.

[l. LIABILITY INSURANCE

Each party to this agreement represents to the other that it will have in effect at all times during
this agreement liability insurance coverage whichcovers all sums that each shall be legally
obligated to pay as damages for liability under the Oregon Revised Statutes 30.260 to 30.300,
the Oregon Tort Claims Act.

IV. INDEMNIFICATION

As permitted by the Oregon Tort Claims Act, ORS 30.260 through 30.300, and the Oregon
Constitution each party to this agreement agrees to hold harmless, defend, and indemnify the
other, including their officers, agents, and employees, against all claims, demands, actions, and
suits (including attorney fees and costs) arising from the indemnitor’s performance of this
Agreement where the loss or claim is attributable to the negligent acts or omissions of that

party. Each party is responsible for the acts, omissions, or negligence of its own officers,
employees, and agents.

V. TELEPHONE LINES

City shall assume all costs for installation, maintenance, repair or rental for all emergency
telephone lines originating from City.

2|Page
I g 8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 16 of 32



VI. TERM OF CONTRACT

This contract shall be effective from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 and may be modified or
renewed upon the consent of both parties. This contract may be terminated at any time by either

party provided that the terminating party gives the other party at least ninety (90) days written
hotice.

Vil. ATTORNEY FEES

In the event a suit or action is instituted to enforce any of the terms of this contract, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to recover from the other party such sum as the court may adjudge

reasonable as attorney's fees at trial or on appeal of such suit or action, in addition to all other
sums provided by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement on the day, month and
year first above written.

City of Astoria City of Warrenton

By Sean Fitzpatrick, Mayor

By Printed Name, Title

By Scott Spence, City Manager

By Printed Name, Title

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Astoria City Attorney
Blair Henningsgaard

It is the policy of the City of Astoria that no person shall be denied the benefits of or be subjected to discrimination in any City
program, service, or activity on the grounds of age, disability, race, religion, color, national origin, sex, sexual orientation, gender
identity and expression. The City of Astoria also requires its contractors and grantees to comply with this policy.

3|Page 8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 17 of 32



7.A

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, September 17, 2025, marks the two hundred and
thirty-eighth anniversary of the drafting of the Constitution of the United
States of America by the Constitutional Convention; and

WHEREAS, it is fitting and proper to accord official recognition to this
magnificent document and its memorable anniversary; and to the patriotic
celebrations which will commemorate the occasion; and

WHEREAS, Public Law 915 guarantees the issuing of a proclamation
each year by the President of the United States of America designating
September 17 through 23 as Constitution Week;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Henry A. Balensifer, III by virtue of the
authority vested in me as Mayor of the City of Warrenton, in the State of
Oregon, do hereby proclaim September 17 through 23 as

CONSTITUTION WEEK

AND ask our citizens to reaffirm the ideals of the Framers of the Constitution
had in 1787 by vigilantly protecting the freedoms guaranteed to us through
this guardian of our liberties, remembering that lost rights may never be
regained.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto set my hand and caused the Seal of
the City of Warrenton to be affixed on this 26t day of August 2025.

Henry A. Balensifer I, Mayor

ATTEST:

Dawne Shaw, City Recorder

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 18 of 32






7.C

City Commission Agenda Memo

Meeting Date: August 26, 2025
From: Mathew J. Workman, Chief of Police
Subject: 2" Reading Ordinance 1295 — Shopping Carts

Summary:

On August 12, 2025, we had the first reading of Ord. 1295. This will be the second reading and adoption.
Recommendation/Suggested Motion:

“I move to conduct the second reading by title only of Ordinance No. 1295.”

then,

“I move to adopt Ordinance No. 1295.”
Alternative:

None recommended
Fiscal Impact:

There will be no fiscal increase as it will be enforced using current budgeted resources, though there will
be a slight revenue increase from the fees and fines established by the ordinance.

Attachments:
(All supporting documentation, i.e., maps, exhibits, etc., must be attached to this memorandum.)

o Ordinance No. 1295 g
Approved by City Manager: W

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 19 of 32



ORDINANCE NO. 1295
Introduced by All Commissioners

AN ORDINANCE ADDING CHAPTER 5.16 SHOPPING CARTS
TO THE WARRENTON MUNICIPAL CODE

WHEREAS, ORS 98.515 authorizes local governments to enact or adopt an ordinance to
prohibit the unauthorized appropriation of a shopping cart from a business premise and to
provide for the salvage or reclamation of an abandoned shopping cart; and

WHEREAS, ORS 98.520 establishes the requirements that local governments must substantially
comply with when regulating abandoned shopping carts; and

WHEREAS, the City has several businesses that supply shopping carts for customers to use
while shopping at the business; and

WHEREAS, people often remove or appropriate these shopping carts from the business
property and leave them at various locations around the city; and

WHEREAS, the shopping carts are both an eyesore and can become a hazard by blowing into
traffic, blocking roadways, and blocking sidewalks; and

WHEREAS, the City wishes to enact regulations prohibiting the abandonment of shopping
carts; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Warrenton ordains as follows: (Key: new, remove)

Section 1. Warrenton Municipal Code Chapter 5.16 Shopping Carts is hereby added to read
as follows:

Chapter 5.16 SHOPPING CARTS

5.16.010 Requirements for Shopping Cart Providers.

A person, business, or entity that supplies shopping carts for public use shall:

A. Post signs in sufficient number to:

1. Give notice to members of the public entering onto or leaving the
business premises that unauthorized appropriation of a shopping cart
is a crime under ORS 164.015; and

2. Provide a toll-free telephone number that members of the public may
use to report abandoned shopping carts. For the purposes of this
chapter, the Warrenton Police Chief, or designee, shall assign a non-
emergency, toll-free phone number for use by a person, business, or
entity that supplies shopping carts as provided under this chapter.

B. Identify the person, business, or entity that holds ownership of each shopping
8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 20 of 32




C.

cart and post a sign on the shopping cart that:

1. Notifies any member of the public using the shopping cart that
unauthorized appropriation of a shopping cart is a crime under ORS
164.015; and

2. Provides the City’s non-emergency, toll-free telephone number for use
in reporting an abandoned shopping cart.

Retrieve, or at their discretion, contract for the retrieval of abandoned
shopping carts belonging to the person, business, or entity.

5.16.020 Retrieval and Disposal of Shopping Carts — Fees and Enforcement.

A.

For the purposes of this chapter., a shopping cart shall be determined to be
abandoned if it is found off the premises where it is intended for normal
business use.

If the City identifies, salvages, takes custody, or reclaims an abandoned
shopping cart:

1. If the owner is identifiable, the City shall contact the person, business,
or entity to report the existence and location of an abandoned
shopping cart. The person, business, or entity shall thereafter have 72
hours to retrieve the abandoned shopping cart.

2. If the owner is unidentifiable, the shopping cart may be immediately
disposed of as the City deems appropriate.

The City may return a shopping cart to the owner, business, or entity of the
shopping cart for a fee established and set forth in the City fee schedule (the
“Return Fee”).

The City may impose a fine of $50.00 on the owner, business, or entity of the
shopping cart if they do not retrieve the shopping cart within 72 hours after
they receive a report of its existence (the “Failure to Retrieve Fine”). The
City shall release the shopping cart to the owner upon payment of the fine.

The City may take title to an abandoned shopping cart in its custody and
dispose of the shopping cart as the City deems appropriate, if the owner does
not claim the shopping cart within 30 days.

If the owner, business, or entity of the shopping cart agrees, the City may
return a shopping cart to the owner, business, or entity of the shopping cart
for a fee established and set forth in the City's fee schedule.

. In addition to the Return Fee, if a person, business, or entity that holds

ownership on each shopping cart violates the provisions of this chapter on
more than five occurrences per calendar year, the person, business, or entity
shall be deemed a “habitual offender” and subject to the following fees (the

“Habitual Offender Fee”):

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 21 of 32



1. More than five violations in a calendar vear, but less than ten: the
habitual offender shall be subject to an additional fee of $50 per
violation.

2. More than ten violations in a calendar vyear: the habitual offender
shall be subject to an additional fee of $100 per violation.

H. An order requiring payment of a Return Fee or a Habitual Offender Fee

must be in writing and shall state the basis for the fee and the authority
under which the order is being issued. The order shall be served personally
on the habitual offender, or else by certified and regular mail. If the fee order
is to be served by certified and regular mail, it must be postmarked within 30
days of the return occurrence or violation.

A Return Fee or a Habitual Offender Fee shall be due and payable no later
than 30 days after the date of receipt of the fee order. Any fees remaining
unpaid after the due date will accrue interest at one percent per month,
compounded daily from the due date.

. All fees imposed by this chapter will be a debt due and owing to the City and
may be collected by civil action in the name of the City. In lieu of filing an
action for the recovery, the City may, at its sole discretion, submit any
outstanding amount due to a collection agency, provided, however, that such
action shall only be allowed if a fee imposed under this chapter is more than
30 days delinquent.

. A person, business, or entity may appeal a Return Fee, a Failure to Retrieve
Fine, or a Habitual Offender Fee order issued under this chapter pursuant to
the provisions of ORS 34.010-34.102.

Section 2.  This Ordinance shall become effective thirty days after its adoption.
First Reading: August 12, 2025
Second Reading: August 26, 2025

ADOPTED by the City Commission of the City of Warrenton, Oregon, this 26th day of August
2025.

APPROVED

ATTEST Henry A. Balensifer IlI, Mayor

Dawne Shaw, CMC, City Recorder

8.26.2025 Commission Packet




/7.D

City Commission Agenda Memo

Meeting Date: August 26, 2025
From: Jeffrey B. Adams, Planning Director
Subject: Proposed amendment of Ordinance 1217 vacating certain streets

in the Plat of Warrenton Park and in the Plat of Portsmouth
Addition to Warrenton of the City of Warrenton;

Summary:

On February 13, 2018 the Warrenton City Commission approved Ordinance 1217 vacating certain streets in
the plat of Warrenton park and in the plat of Portsmouth addition to Warrenton in the City of Warrenton.

Unfortunately, Ordinance No. 1217 vacated only the streets but did not vacate any drainage ditches, utilities,
or easements.

Applicant Wes Giesbrecht, acting on behalf of North Coast Industrial LLC has petitioned the Warrenton City
Commission to consider amending ordinance 1217, requesting a full discharge of any and all drainage

ditches, utilities, and easements, so the land title may be unencumbered for the purpose of preparing the
site for commercial retail development.

There are no public facilities in these vacated Rights of Way. North Coast Industrial LLC is the sole owner of
all abutting property.

Recommendation/Suggested Motion:

“Imove to set 6:00 pm, September 23, 2025, as the time and date for a public hearing to consider amending
Ordinance 1217 vacating certain streets in the Plat of Warrenton Park and in the Plat of Portsmouth
Addition to Warrenton in the City of Warrenton, Oregon”

Alternative:

Other action as deemed appropriate by the City Commission
OR

None recommended
Fiscal Impact:
None

Attachments:
(All supporting documentation, i.e., maps, exhibits, etc., must be attached to this memorandum.)

¢ Ordinance 1217

o Proposed Resolution 2708

o Exhibit “A” Legal Description
o Exhibit “B” Plat

Approved by City Manager: W@ %ﬂ/

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 23 of 32



After Recording Retum to:

City Recorder Recording Instrument #: 201801228
City ‘0 f Warrenton Recorded By: Clatsop County Clerk
P.O. Box 250 B% #ofPages: 2 Fee: 26250

Warrenton, OR 97146

Transaction date; 2/20/2018 09:10:52
Deputy: nstethem

ORDINANCE NO. 1217
INTRODUCED BY ALL COMMISSIONERS

AN ORDINANCE VACATING UNDEVELOPED STREET RIGHTS-OF-WAY IN
THE PLATS OF WARRENTON PARK AND PORTSMOUTH ADDITION TO
WARRENTON IN WARRENTON, OREGON

WHEREAS, The Warrenton City Commission deems it to be in the best interest of the
City to

vacate undeveloped street rights-of-way in the plats of Warrenton Park and Portsmouth
Addition to Warrenton in the City of Warrenton, County of Clatsop, State of Oregon; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing on the petition was held at the hour of 6:00 p.m. on
Tuesday, January 9, 2018, in the Commission’s Chambers at Warrenton City Hall; and

WHEREAS, due notice of time and place for said hearing was given, as by law required;
NOW, THEREFORE, the City of Warrenton ordains as follows:

Section 1. The public rights-of-way in the City of Warrenton, Clatsop County, State of
Oregon, described as:

all of SE 14" Place, SE 15™ Street, SE 15" Place, SE 16" Street, SE King
Street from SE 19% Street to SE 14" Street, SE Lake Avenue from SE 19"
Street to SE 14" Street in the plat of Warrenton Park and two remainder
streets in the plat of Portsmouth Addition to Warrenton.

are hereby vacated. Nothing contained herein shall cause or require the removal or
obstruction of any drainage ditch, abandonment of any sewer, water main conduit, utility
line, pole or any other thing used or intended to be used for any public service.

Section 2. The Deputy City Recorder of the City of Warrenton is hereby ordered to make
this vacation a matter of public record; and it is expressly provided that the petitioner
shall forthwith pay the costs of the necessary changes of public records, as required by
law, and it is hereby provided that the Deputy City Recorder shall file with the clerk, the
assessor, and the surveyor of Clatsop County, a certified copy of this ordinance.

Section 3. This ordinance will take effect 30 days after its adoption by the Warrenton
City Commission.

Adopted by the City Commission of the City of Warrenton, Oregon this 13" day of

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 24 of 32



February, 2018.

First Reading: January 23, 2018
Second Reading:  February 13, 2018

)

Dawne Shaw, Deputy City Recorder

ROVED:

7 2y

Henry A. Bglgn(xfer Mayor

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 25 of 32




INST. NO. 201710142 BOOKS8, PAGE 143

| hereby eertify thot thia fa an exact SCALE: 1" = 200'
copy of Partition Plat No. 2017=/6 | | } ] SEE -
éﬁméﬁ%ﬁ e 00 400 800 ® DETAIL A SBU5IISTE Tﬁ/’
Vance S. Swenson gh i Loy b é: %3’?‘9':23?'
5 S.E. 13th Place e oae A= 3756'21"
LE= su'm 32°E R = 844.93'
jatsop County f? ol e
o |3 e| @ i Sore
B l Nid ol Powar Line ..
5 — 8 I I I T e e Eas8fient ocsiiter
R @D 1 D SE 14th Street ' I line, 10° wids por
37607 s, wls ——zﬂ@@?‘l#@‘;m"—@?fr— 24357 Viong eating
INITIAL %5 Bl RS rore 18I S ey | porar linss por - 20t
POINT oig ol NBF4TE S 161 E, | eed. Power pole
LIS 215 179.51" Basis | 3 1 @ i 2% ] at loulhcrly
Al 19089 {8 of Bearings N g L ne | torminus
o9~ ISR ot Plaes 155 | NI24B'W n 5 from ST=
NB9'45'22"€ SE 14th Placa i8” fonnd rebar.
H'.'_—"'.‘W ————————— i T S P a Lilitity mavement
*Remamder of | |Power Line Easement ‘ per ot §201102462
Streets in 1 PARCEL 3 11100 wide per B 305, P. 8,— (no width stated) ia
3 Warrenton |l 8 ] 2,0 i 8 |glﬂt":m3°u§lyxmﬂd Racords. i also along this line,
| ‘ lnclud ng Wurrcn(on | g | Centerline sxiating power i @ Br
. g Park B\ _ _PorcStrests ;& (lines por doud “to
5] | Utility Easement .
5 . R | per it jaoroziez &
2 g X T!l | (no width stated) 1- 5
- 1™ l E‘ excluding Warrenton l:.l ] alwo along this Hne, ¥
w 1] | Park Streats 1o | e | f
fad 8 “ !Vl ’ N72" 1‘. N F c2
* I [
v LS it RO RS c8
[=3
2}

A& = 9021047
R = 390,00 !
L = 615.00'

1C= S42°46'39"W
553.2%

B EE AT T ey byl
= 902137 Y bl
= 310.00' b2 i
= 488.90' o 4295 A
N22527°W C= NAZATIB'E v including Warrenton | ‘
137.89-~ 439.78' ¥ Park’ Stresta
PARCEL 1 o PARCEL 2 | ! |
£ 80 25.81 Acres n 41.88 Acres
§ Indudlng thrqrr:ﬂton é exdgdru;gs\:l[urr:nton ‘ l
RN eas o sots
o Blem m,gg,:; dores - Wetland Mitigation Sites [
Q g -5 5 Park Straats @D Instrument §200608284 g o l l
8 o H z Qi& Elgtih sti_x:et é\- ﬁ;gg; ! W Inst, 4200608284 Par, §3 m’Lso%Z-fgg%Bgﬂ;sf:; ’2‘ ]
B 8 neign Lane = . S00°35°08°W 755,83 .
i Q E‘ & Dedicated L% the publie L = 237.48 from Mon. 5695—-\("' \,'mm Hon- fe9
= al o |y per lust. §201400t22 LC= NOO1B'08™W AN sl
[ R —|2 237.45' LN, L1 lzoosoaztu Par. #1
o . . AT N \ SOB43'22°E 92567 |
= < s e 502°24'29°E —~ A vy S from Mon. #69
1 Jay46t &= 518'04" SN T W e Ny
WP wny” R = 207000 (ol 2 P /,‘T‘é P i
st s ¥ - . 1 VR ’
@D oA to ‘sas Shose  STISOYE 1gld I T i
S E 132.50" LAl E, 58706 03"E ! !
NB738'53°E S760045"E  (19N45' NS s i A
§ i -
£80.00 177.20° . N02'53'57E 5\ & v N
- 2000 ° 2 5,
—— $ /Noztsa 57°E . KooyCAc Fer PRy 1990-07~
870503 500007 _ srosiager
03E_ 414ap"
A SE ) ) =~}
Ens1gn Lane
\ Bugle | ) T
Avexgxue 100" |y
!
# = HOW VACATED.
SEE [NST. 020180228

se: To partition Parcel No. 3, Partition Plot 2016005 lnto
Parcela 1, 2 and 3 oa shown.
AMathod: Ws hald our control points and ocel dotum plane from
PP# 2006-033 and PP§2016-005. Qur basia of bsarings Ia NBO4T'21"E
betwasen monument numbers 134 and 132 per PP§2006--033, The basla
of bearings for PP§ 2006-033 origlnates from CS§ 9505 and haa been
uaed for all subasquent surveys and desd doacriptions within tha plat

bwndallns Therefore, the baundarles of Parcels 1, 2 ond 3, and the
racord tlons wers daterminad holding the monuments ond
lha racord data from aald surveys and plata aa shown,

O = Set 5/8"x30" rebar with y.p.c. atampad "CLATSOP CO,
SURVEYOR" unlsas otherwlan noted, Set a 6' orange curwnllo
witneas past North or West on right—ol l—way ftne 1.0%

= Found 5/8" rebor with y.p.c. stampad "CLATSOP CO. SURVEYOR™
sst on CS# 12922, unteas otherwlsn noted,

@ = Found 5/8" rebar with yp.c. stompad "CLATSOP €O. SURVEYOR®
ast on PPF2006—033,

© = Found 5/8" rebor with y.p.c. stomped "CLATSOP CO. SURVEYOR™
sat on CS§ 10767,

@ = Found o 5/8" rebor with yp.c. atamped "HLB INC."
CS§ 9505, unleas otherwise noted.

A = Controt point, sea control polnt descriptions.

CHD = Monument number refarence to description in "Monument Notas®,
CS§ = County Survey Number, par Clatsop County Survey Records,
PP§ = Partition Plat Number, per Clatsop County Plat Records.

ast on

N4B46'06"E

Private Utility ’und‘ Access Rasement

onoro CURVE TABLE

CURVE “DIRXCTION CHORD RADIUS DELTA  LENCTH
Cf Ne433'53W 16045 310.00° 29'59'48"  162.30'
€2 MBBYM5'38"W 48745  390.00° 7721'19° 52654
€3 S50'38'59"W  32.83'  390.00° 4'49'26"  32.84'
04 SEBOT4I"W 21061  30.00° 39301”21489
C6 N68'07'20°E  264.96' 390.00° 3942'58"  270.34'
06 N8920'28°E  407.37  310.00° 8209'00°  444.48'
C7 S64'35'02°€  201.86' 390,00° 29'59'50" 20419
C8 S19461B°E  589.44' 1064.93 3207'58" 597,24

CHORD  Spiral 110" offsst from centeriine

SPIRAL DIRKCTION CHORD £ 15 €8 £a
51 so4'sg'oe’w 37647 4000 - 1200° 1.5
S2 S044305"W 422.36° 400" 1200 5

NOTE: Righway statlons ore racord only par OSHD map 12F—15-2,

T

3

N ',‘91

W

& A%

N >
\9" Power pols s -E“ 2
823'W &' from i 2

2]

property corner
af
SBY'51'35"E 97.9&
/41
DETAIL 4,
SCALE: 1 = &0

l 36.04'
SO016'42°E

PARTITION PLAT SURVEY FOR:

CLATSOP COUNTY

NO. _2017-016

A REPLAT OF PARCEL NO. 3,
PARTITION PLAT 2016—008§ IN

SURVEY BY:

CLATSOP COUNTY SURVEYOR
1100 OLNEY AVENUE

I REGISTERED
PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR

inat. § = Instrument Number, per Clataop County Deed Records. SECTION 27, T-8N., R10¥W., W.M. ASTORIA, OREGON, 97103
G T Vel Faton ek sortbing ond Eastin CITY OF WARRENTON, IATE: RAYN BY;[CHECKED G
3 9 o SHEET 2 OF 2 CLATSOP COUNTY, OREGON Dec, B, 2017 [V.S.S, e A WALl RENEWS 07-01-2018

8.26.2025 Commission Packet

Page 26 of 32



RESOLUTION NO. 2708

INTRODUCED BY ALL COMMISSIONERS

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF WARRENTON, OREGON SETTING 6:00 PM,
SEPTEMBER 23, 2025, AS THE TIME AND DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING TO
CONSIDER AMENDING ORDINANCE 1217 VACATING CERTAIN STREETS IN THE
PLAT OF WARRENTON PARK AND IN THE PLAT OF PORTSMOUTH ADDITION TO
WARRENTON IN THE CITY OF WARRENTON, OREGON

WHEREAS, the petitioner(s), Wes Giesbrecht, on behalf of North Coast Industrial LLC has
petitioned the Warrenton City Commission to consider amending ordinance 1217 vacating certain
streets in the plat of Warrenton park and in the plat of Portsmouth addition to Warrenton in the City
of Warrenton, County of Clatsop, State of Oregon, more particularly described and depicted in the
attached legal description (EXHIBIT “A”) and plat (EXHIBIT ”B”), respectively; and

WHEREAS, the petition to amend Ordinance 1217 by vacating certain streets in the plat of
Warrenton Park and in the Plat of Portsmouth Addition to Warrenton in the City of Warrenton, has
been proposed for the purpose of preparing the site for commercial retail development; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 1217 vacated only the streets but did not vacate any drainage ditches,
utilities, or easements; and

WHEREAS, there are no public facilities in these vacated Rights of Way; and

WHERREAS, North Coast Industrial is requesting a full discharge of any and all drainage ditches,
utilities, and easements, so the land title is unencumbered; and

WHEREAS, the consent of the owners of all abutting property and of not less than two-thirds in
area of the real property affected thereby was appended to the petition; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that there appears to be no reason why the
petition should not be allowed in whole or in part; and

WHEREAS, the City has received no written objections filed with the recording officer of the city
prior to the time of hearing, which will be heard and considered; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that a public hearing on said petition is hereby set for
September 23, 2025, at the hour of 6:00 p.m. at Warrenton City Hall, 225 S. Main Avenue,
Warrenton, Oregon.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Recorder shall provide notice of the public hearing
as required by Oregon Statutes regarding the proposed vacation petition.

Page1o0f2

8.26.2025 Commission Packet

Page 27 of 32



PASSED by the City Commission of the City of Warrenton this day of ,
2025.

This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.

APPROVED:

Henry A. Balensifer III, Mayor

ATTEST:

Dawne Shaw, CMC, City Recorder

Page 2 of 2

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 28 of 32



Exhibit “A”
Legal Description
Street Vacation SV-25-1 - North Coast Industrial LLC, c/o Wes Giesbrecht

All of SE 14th Place, SE 15th Street, SE 15th Place, SE 16th Street, SE King Street from SE
19th Street to SE 14th Street, SE Lake Avenue from SE 19th Street to SE 14th Streetin the plat
of Warrenton Park and two remainder streets in the plat of Portsmouth Addition to
Warrenton, Warrenton in the City of Warrenton, County of Clatsop, State of Oregon.

8.26.2025 Commission Packet

Page 29 of 32



INST. NO. 201710142 BOOKS8, PAGE 143

EXHIBIT "B"

| hereby certify that this Is on exact SCALE: 1" = 200’ o r\\‘
copy of Portition Plat No. 20/7=/, | | | —! o SEE r 5 395195 53565 \
/é _{“ Z 0 200 400 600 R DETAIL A " 2
Vance S. Swenzon N ] 11 d A= 00‘01'23'—/
] R = B44.93
‘(,Z 2 4 < | S.E. 13th Place ,‘0\\ ’—7 L= 03¢ A= 375621
latsop Counly Clerk @\\ 3 Lc= 891‘01 "32°E R = 844,03
5 Ygg'o byl o L = 559.48
: LC= $22'00'03°E
o ok \;{b"’ Sl | R W }3.‘5 Ao L8 / 549.37—
3 < 5 [o Q 387 |a Powdr Line . o
= —I9 g — =" === — — — “Enséfient cénter
B nsaiaas @3> | QI ST, i4th Streel — NB939'SS'E 1162.24' KN line. 10' wide per
Neyasdste | st nooelaaen
- ; o
37607 . . : | f_zﬂw_@t;_,.imm_@ré — a8 along existing
.| INITIAL ¥|8 als i 181 181 | power lines per
OINT o oo N89'47'21°E > o deed. Power pole
P 1H 2(g 179.51" Basis ',‘3} I‘Dl | at southerly
@l 199.99" |2 of Bearings ' | k. . terminus
——— e e e e e e | Ns2agw e from  S1m—
N8945'22°E 3D R S.E. 14th P)nce 8 found rebar.
——————————————— =Yl Utilitity easement
#Remainder of | | |Power Line Easement | per Inst. geotiopase
. Streets in (] | PARCEL 3 | _ 1100 vide per B. 505, P. B,—| no width stated) in
2 Warrenton )| é Q | § |Clatsop County Deed Records. I also along this line,
N | lncludlng jarrenton | I Centerline ix existing power |
. 8 Par Pork Streets __; k lines por d =
= (Il ] S L = " _
2 w(R SE 16th Street § ________ | | y,';’l,i,t'_{ Fjg;fg;‘ggt ]
] LT TVl T bkas Aeres AT [ (no width stoted) s
w .ﬁ | g | excluding Worrenton :H f ‘ also along this line.
" 8 r-1| Pork Streets lvj i N7214'30°E
X o 1B (9256:3"
________________ i ...
SiBT53
o RSBt Place ooty
A= 9021'04" - I |
R = 390.00'
L = 615.00" 7'58'13"W
LC= $42'46'39"W - S8 N48'16'06"E Il v m
553,23' 58053 107707 NODSYALE
8 p———— =g Ly 80035 | Cop=T O 9 40,02
G- sl 47277 SE 16th Street 5 iy L]
57.45 NB75758°E | ~SrisimieE 150,07 67.05 =~ 1k
A= 90721'37" <
€10 R = 310.00 3 P
e L = 488.90' 9 42.96 Acres
N2'25'27"W LC= N42'4718"E including Warrenton | |
137.89 439.78' ‘.; Park Streets
3 apt PARCEL 1 B PARCEL 2 | | |
= 80' 5.81 Acres » 41,88 Acres
including Warrenton 3 excluding Worrenton | {
ﬁ ) B Pz“s"i‘s""“ . Park Streets | I
Al 213 144 Acres Yetland Mitigation Sites
0 sl Pis oxcluding, Worranion Instrument §200608284
3 &) A2 PR ety &> P.0.B. Inst. §200500264 P il
_ .0, . 2
8 l&’ n .';_ —*""2__SE. 19th Street 4= 32135 Inst. 200508284 Par. ls.“' SO%'W'OS'E 753"";. ¥ I
0l m|8 & Ensign Lane R = 4050.00' S0035'08"W 765.63' ,7__. from Mon. §69 |
RIBS Dedicated to the public L = 23748 from Mon. §69——\C~7 'y
E §l oy per Inst. §201400122 LC= N0048'08"W \\ J 0. |
'] A |z 237.45' . \:\ “~.Inst. §200506284 Par. #1
o i e G NIsL ) S084322%E 92567
Z % | $02'24'29°E B0 A N o\’ from Mon. #89
4 141.46' = 5'18'04 . \, ST S R =
W n R = 2070.00 ':\“ (e e ,:v\"\g i
NO2'25'11"W L = 191,52’ CatRaT I N
@? 141.46' (o= sBEu50sE ot |33 foosore T \ |
N87'35'53"€ s76004sE (19145 . &,/ ity 1 A
. o5 R T 3 \, -
60.00 177.20' % NO2BIOTE o) g it \==""" Private Utility lemdl Access Easement
- (-] 20.00 8 NO2SISTE 41" Per|PR{ 100607
NB7'35'53"E 1 o SB706'03°E 4 1200 2 Nooaqaﬂ g I \
3 7°06'03" . L8 | .
211,80 290.16° 0603 50000 S8706'03E 414.98'Fy | | SBO50'06°E 644780 8\ LD

Bugle | . rlr\l
T e e

# » NOW VACATEI
SEE INST. 120|80)225

NARRATIVE
Purpose:
Parcels 1, 2 and 3 as shown.

@* SE Ensign Lane

To partition Parcel No. 3, Partition Plot 2016-005 into

Method: Ve held our control points and local dotum plane from
PP# 2006—033 and PP§2016~005. Our basls of bearings is NB89'47'21"E

between monument numbers 134 and 132
of bearings for PP§ 2006—-033 originates
used for all subsequent surveys ond deed
boundarles. 'lherelofe, the boundarles of
record t determi

per PP§2006—033. The basis
from CS§ 9505 ond has been
descriptions wllhh the plot
Parcels 1, 3, and the

d holding the mnnumen{s and

wer
the record data from said sunays and plats as shown,

LEGEND

O = Set 5/8"x30" rebor with yp.c. stamped "CLATSOP CO.

SURVEYOR"™ unless otherwise note
witness post North or West on ril
o=

d, Set o 8' oronge corsonite
ght—of-way line 1.0'

Found 5/8" rebar with yp.c. stamped "CLATSOP CO. SURVEYOR"

set on CS§ 12922, unless otherwise noted.

o=
set on PP§2006-033.

o=

set on CS§ 10767.

Found o $/8" rebor with yp.c. s

CS§ 9505, unless otherwlise noted.

@=
Am

ab =
csf =

Monument number reference to d

yp.c. = yellow plastic cop.

N E = Local datum plane Northing and Easting.

Found 5/8" rebar with y.p.c. stamped *CLATSOP CO. SURVEYOR"

Control polnt, see control polnt descriptions,

County Survey Number, per Clatsop County Survey Records.
PP# = Partition Plot Number, per Clatsop County Plot Records.
Inst. § = Instrument Number, per Clatsop County Deed Records.

Found 5/8" rebar with y.p.c. stomped *CLATSOP CO. SURVEYOR"

46%‘542'

tamped "HLB INC." set on

escription In "Monument Notes”,

SHEET 2 OF 2

q
e $
*‘?P 60.00° a
& @)
corp CURVE TABLE =l=s
CURVE DIRECTION CHORD RADIUS DELTA  LENCTH g
Cf N64'3353'W 160.45'  310.00' 29'59'48"  162.30' bl |
C2 NB85'38"W 487.45 390.00' 77'219°  526.54' gol 2
€8 s50:38'59"W 32,83 390.00' 4'49'26"  32.84' R “:
C4 S6B'0743"W 210.61'  310.00' 394301"  214.89' N w3 ¢
C5 N6BOT'29E  264.96' 390.00' 39'42'59°  270.34' & Power pole is 40| @
C6 NB9'2028°E  407.37° 310.00' 8209'00°  444.48' S23°N 6' from | g
C7 s6435'02°€ 201.86" 380,00 29'59'50" 204.19' properly corner-
CB S1916"18"E  580.44' 1064.93 3207'58° 597.24' o
CHUORD Spiral 110" offset from centerline S89'51'35"E 97.98'
SPIRAL DIRECTION CHORD € LS €5 a
S1 S04'56'09"W 37617  400'  1200' 1.5 3w
S2 SOA4305™W  422.36' 4000 12000 15 al% Q ’
NOTB: Highway statlons are record only per OSHD mop 12F—15-2. B = -:‘n /
& pmErarL 4
SCALE: 1" = §0°
SURVEY FOR:
PARTITION PLAT CLATSOP COUNTY PGB
NO. _2017-016 SURVEY BV LAND SURVEYOR

A REPLAT OF PARCEL NO. 8,
PARTITION PLAT 2016—005 IN
SECTION 27, T.8N.. R/OW., W.M.

CITY OF WARRENTON,
CLATSOP COUNTY, OREGON

CLATSOP COUNTY SURVEYOR
1100 OLNEY AVENUE
ASTORIA, OREGON, 87103

DATE: DRAWN BY:|CHECKED BY:
Dec. 8, 2017 |V.S.S. 8.6.8. & WML,

RENEWS 07—01—*2013

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 30 of 32



/.E

City Commission Agenda Memo

Meeting Date: August 26t 2025

From: Kevin Gorman, Public Works Director

Subject: Request to work after hours- Hammond Transmission Waterline
Project.

Summary:

North Cascade Excavation, contractor for the Hammond Transmission Main Project, requests permission
to perform night work from 7:00 p.m. to 5:00 a.m., Monday through Thursday, along U.S. Highway 101
from Station 24+00 to Station 51+40. All work on NW 13th Street and from Station 51+40 to Station 54+77
would remain within normal daytime hours.

ODOT currently limits all work on Highway 101 even without lane closures to 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.,
Monday through Thursday, with no work allowed the day before or after a holiday. These restrictions
reduce productivity and prevent four 10-hour shifts. Night work would minimize traffic delays during Buoy
10 fishing season, avoid compounding congestion from bridge repairs, and help maintain the schedule to
complete major construction by November 7, 2025, pending ODOT’s approval of work hours.

Recommendation/Suggested Motion:

“Move to approve North Cascade Excavation’s request to perform night work from 7:00 p.m. to 5:00 a.m.,
Monday through Thursday, for the Hammond Transmission Main Project between Station 24+00 and
Station 51+40, contingent on ODOT’s approval of the proposed work hours.”

Alternative:
None recommended
Fiscal Impact:
No additional fiscal impact is anticipated beyond the approved budget.

Attachments:
e Map

Approved by City Manager: m W%ﬁ/

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 31 of 32



HAMMOND TRANSMISSION WATERLINE PHASE 1
CONTRACTOR REQUEST TO PERFORM NIGHT WORK

END STA 51+40

REQUEST FOR
NIGHT WORK

b o
¥
g 4

T
%

BEGIN STA 24+00

NW A3TH ST

8/5/2025 1:14,774
0 0.07  0.15 0.3 mi

—_——

0 0.13 0.25 0.5 km

Source: Esri, Maxar, Earthstar Geographics, and the GIS User Community

8.26.2025 Commission Packet
Page 32 of 32




	1. City Commission Agenda 2025.08.26
	3.A City Commission Minutes 2025.08.12
	3.B Police Department Monthly Report June 2025
	3.C Dispatch Services Agreement Police
	3.D Dispatch Services Agreement Fire
	7.A Proclamation Daughters of the American Revolution
	7.C Consideration of Ordinance No. 1295 Shopping Carts
	7.D Consideration of Resolution No. 2708 Setting Public Hearing Date for Amending Ordinance
	7.E Consideration of Request to Work After Hours Hammond Transmission Waterline
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



